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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The original portion of this house was built circa 1800 by
Arthur Pitt. It was constructed of solid brick with eight
inch thick walls. The house was a one story structure con-
sisting of two rooms with a hall between them. The dining
room, kitchem and pantry were located in the basement which
was completely bricked, including the floor. There was a
fireplace in the dining room at one end and a walk-in
fireplace in the kitchen at the other end of the house. The
entrance was a portico with four square columns at the front

and the woodwork around them were of walnut.

The house had an addition constructed at the rear in 1856 by
Wilson Pitt. Two rooms with two connecting halls were added.
The halls opened onto verandas at both ends. This addition
was constructed of clapboard. At some unknown date the house
was painted white.

Pitt Brothers Registered Distillery #135 was located on this
property. Two of the main buildings of the distillery remain.
One was a two story clapboard warehouse. The other was the

solid timbers from trees on the farm. They are painted red at
the present time.

and two half-columns against the house. The double front doors

primary distillery building. It was also constructed of clapboard
and located near the spring. Both buildings were constructed of
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7. DESCRIPTION (Cont.)

The Pitt Distillery, built in the 1880's, is located a few hundred yards
back of the Pitt home, on a spring that was the source of water supply
for the distillery operations. Few changed have been made in the
building since the distillery was closed, with even the sign identifying
the distillery and its registration number, No.l1l35, remaining. The
equipment, however, has been removed. Both of the remaining buildings,
the warehouse and the distillery building, are of simple clapboard
construction with ventilators on the roof. The distillery, also has

a dormer and two gabled entrances on one elevation. It bears resem-
blance to a barn, and has been used as such at times. The operation is
described by W. P. Titus in his book Picturesque Clarksville published
in 1887: "Rectified whiskey was the pure Robertson County double

copper distilled nectar with the headache and the fighting mania ex-
tracted by chasing it twice through a long copper worm and a hogshead
of charcoal.™

There is no information available as to other buildings involved in
the operation, but it is probable that other warehouses, together
with the distillery, comprised the complete operation. There are no
remains of other buildings.
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STATEMENT.OF SIGNIFICANCE

i

Robertson County was famous for its whiskey distilling
industry during the nineteenth century. At one time there
were seventy-five distilleries producing whiskey with some
of the brands famous all over the world. In 1909 the
Tennessee legislature passed an act prohibiting the manu-
facture and sale of whiskey and beer in the state. At
that time Pitt Brothers Registered Distillery #135 (also
known as Pitt's Cave Springs Distillery) ceased manufacturing
whiskey. At the present time his house and the buildings
located nearby are the only remaining structures associated
with the distilling industry in Robertson County.




Holman, Cathérine and Jean Durrett, Historic Robertson County.

Robertson County Board of Education, P. 30.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (Cont.)

Robertson County was distinguished during its early days for its
whiskey manufacturing. The first settlers brought with them the
knowledge of distilling whiskey from corn and brandy from apples and
peaches. At first this was for home use and local consumption. The
first distillery was begun in 1798, and the industry grew until at
one time Robertson County had 75 distilleries. Almost every farmer
in the county who had a cool accessible spring was a distiller using
copper stills with a capacity of making 10 to 30 gallons a day.

In the 1880's, it cost $125,000 per year to manufacture the barrels
used by the county's distillers. 1In 1885, Nelson's Distillery alone
produced 379,125 gallons of bourbon. Sour-mash bourbon gained a
world-wide reputation at this time. Following an act of legislature
of Tennessee prohibiting the manufacture and sale of whiskey, on

June 30, 1909, Robertson's County's two remaining distilleries, Pitt's
and Nelson's, went out of business forever.

Thus, Pitt's Distillery, operated from the 1880's until 1909, by the
Pitt Brothers, remains today as the only surviving reminder of the
distilleries which were once so important to the county, and is a very

significant property in the county. T
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